
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Natimu Unies 

CON SElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCL~ 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CONF .8/C . J /SR.4/Rev. l 
15 November 1949 

UNITED NATIONS C.ONFERENCE ON :OOAD AND MOTOR TRJIJ~SPORJ:' 

COr.-lMIT'l'EE I ON L'EOAL AND GENERAL MATTERS AND DOCUMENTS 

Contents : 

SUW.<iARY .RECORD OF 'mE FOURTH MEEI'ING 

Hel d at the Palats dee Nations, Geneva , 
on Friday , 26 August 1949, at 10 a.m. 

CHAIRWJ~ : t-T . N.rr.AOUI (Lebe.non ) 

ACTING SECR.c."""'TARY; Mr • KOP:2'.Ll-1AliAS 

CONSIDEPATION O.l!, DRAFT PROVISIONS FOR INSI:RT:ON IN 
A CONV.E!IT'ION ON ROAD Al'iD MOTOR 'I'RA!:'TSPOR'l' PreJ:f.RED 
:SY THE J£C.OUOMIC COMf.ITSSION FOR .EUROPE ( Ite:n 4 of 
the Co~ference Agenda) (conti nued) peg~s 2 - 6 

/CONSIDERATION 



E/CONF .8/t .I/SR . 4/Rev .1 
Page 2 

CCr~CIDilllATIOI': fF DP~.FT PRO'VISIONS FOR INSERTION IN .n. CON1.~!0!·I ON RO .. A.D 
AND t-:OTOR TRANSPORT PREPARED BY THE ECONOMIC COt-MISSION FOR EUROPE 
( I tem 4 of tho Confer ence Agenda)· (Doc~ents E/corw .8/3 , E/CONF .8/10, 
"E/COiiF .8/26 1 E/CONF .8/30) (Continued ) 

Artic1o 3. 

t-ir . PERLO\ISKI (AIT/~IA) .said that his Organizati':ln had 

submi t ted an e.mendment to sub-paragraph ( b) of paragraph 1 of Article 3 

(Docu~nt E/CONF .S/10 , page 4) in or der to meke it conform more closely 

t o the corre s:ponding" Arti6le in· the 1943 Inter-Aluerican Convention and 

to eneure that governments should avoid c\iscrimination not only acainet 

net ionals , goode or r oa(l '.'"lh1cle e· o.f . ar:.y · otb(~r ~ontr.l'ictinf" State, but 

also agains t or.e pl:\l'ticular form of tr.cnsport . b·or example, it should 

nrJt be posetbl e for Contractir<S States t;:, t G.ke meaf:lures relati.r.g to 

cus toms , police , health or other requi.l· err.er.t~ whicl: would f avour rail 

t r affic at the expense of road traffic. 

Nr . RJZ~I -Q.UATRINI (Au:::tria·) guppo;·t ed the repreaentfti ve of 

the AI T/FIA . 

!vir . Asw·ORD (United K!ng:iom), \<hilt:~ uppreciatil'Jb the e:t•gumenta 

adduced by the representat ive of the AIT/FIA, considered that the 

latter ' s amendnant mi0ht prejudice the application of certain customs , 

police , hell.! til and oth~r rr.sasur es , which, while they in uo Wi::.:J 

discriminated 8f3ainst one parti'cular form of trans)_-)ort , wer<:o perfectly 

Jt~stif !. able QWi!J8 to the different circumetances in which .tbe vartoue 

f or ms of tranaport were ::>:s>eruted . He therefore favoured the retention 

of the original text . 

~~. van der POEL (Netber:ando) ~upported the United Kingdom 

r epresent ative . 

Mr . AZKGUL (Lebanon}, "'hUe i n f avcur of an Article which 

would prevent discrimination against nationals , goode or road veb1Q~ee 

of any other Ct.)ntract ing State, thought a clause should be inserted, 

either in Articl e 3 or at some other appropriate pl ace in the body of 

tr.e convention, recognisins the right of each State to t ake ~mergency 

measures in connection with road traffic in t he i nterests of the 

mai ntenance of its national security . 

/Mr . HORAN 



E/CONF .8/C . I/SR . 4/Rev .l 
1:-age 3 

Mr. HORAN (United States of America) drew· attention to the 

amendment which h is del~gatton ~d submitted to Article 3 (Document 

E/CONF . 8/~6 , page 3), the aim df which ~s to ensure tha t accession to 

tho convention would not affect existing agreemen t s between neighb.:nu:tn~3 

states concluded . to f s.cilitate i nternational trcffic. T~1e t ext of the 

am.endl.n.ent had been taken verbatim f r om the Charter of the Int ernat i.::me l 

Trade Or,~ar.:l zn t ion. 

•I 

~1r . GOTTR.ET (Swi.tzerland) drew th~ attention of tt.e Leba.r.eso 

repreuenta.tive to the Barcelona Convention and Statute on Freedom of 

Transit of 1~21, which contained the kind of provis i on which he (the 

Le banese representative) had sur;ge s t ed. As tha t Convention was still 

in force and nad been signed by e m::.':ler of 13tat;es r epresented at the 

Conference it mtght seem unnecessory to repeat a. clause rel ating to . 

national. security i n the presen t conventi.on . 

Mr . AZKOUL (I .abunon) replied t hat the f c.ct thc.t su~h a clause 

already appeared ·in the Barcelona Convention should i n no we.y precltide . . 

i te insertion in the new convention, since the latter wou1d be 's t c ned by 

a great number of Etates . 

The CHAIP.MAN pointed out that the Un i ted K~ngdom amenc!ment to 

Article 31 (Document E/COlW .B/25, page 8) contai ned a clause simi lar to 

that su·ggested by the Lebanese representative,' Could the l a tter 

therefore agree t o raise his po t nt duri!lB the d iscussion of t h&t ·article? 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) e.greed.· 

Mr . A~9;RD . (Uni ted Kl. ncclom) s:<pported the Unt te,d Statf~s 

amendment to Article 3. 

Mr . ~MAN (Netherl~~) pr~posed that considerat i on of the 

United States e.mend.ment be · deferred ·mt il the vh~le ·convent icn ·had been 

d i scussed , vhen i t mtght be seen whether it could be in~erted us a 

general clause. 

'J'h i.s wes e3reed. 

Mr. BAN.ERJI (India) rai sed t he ques tion whe ther the personal 

effects of r oM users were covered by sub -paragraph ( b} of paragraph l. 

The right should be reserved to each State t·:> stipulate what port i .)n of a 

/Lrt~.veller' s 



E/CONF .8/C .I/SR .4/Rcv . l 
Page 4 

t r avel l er ' s per~:~ontil effec~t: wt::t"tl l i.<:bl c:: t o cus toms du t y, and .:me of 

t he relevent factors might be the l ength of the Journey he bad 

undert~~en to reach t he frontier . 

I 

Mr . van der POEL (Nether1and~ } thought it unnecessary for 

such details t ? be embodied i n t he convention . They would i n any 

case be found i n the customs regulations of all the Contracting States . 

Af ter some d iscussion, Mr . HORAN (United States of America) 

pointed out t hat t he Indian representative ' s d tfficul ty might be met 

by t he United States amendment to Pxticle l (D?cu~ent E/CONF.8/26, 

pogc ~ } . 

Mr . .BANERJI (India) sai d he was prepared t o await t he 

results of the di scussi on of the United ~)tates amendment before 

prase tng his point , and, i n reply to t he Net her l ands repr esentative , 

made i t cl ear that , in his opinion, whi l A deta~ls of customs practice 

should not normally be incl uo.ed i n the c.:.mvention, count ries had the 

right to declare which provi s ions they would, f or perfect l y vali d 

reu,sons, be una ble to carry out, if they were i nterpr e ted i n a 

par t icul ar ~lner her eef ter . In the presence of s~ch a declaration, 

t hey could n? t aub: equentl y be accused of bad faith. 

Mr . PERLo~·sKI (AJ.T/ r.:..A ) would naturally have preferred ~is 

amendment t q be incl uded in t he convention, but hud .appr eci ated t he 

Un l ted Ktnedom r epresent at.ive 1!:1 argument that circumstances did not 

a l wa;ve warrant i.dentical mea&ur es with regard to customs formal i t ie s 

and s imil ar mat ters beins made appl icabl e t o all forms of transport. 

However, any differences in such measures which war e not prompted by 

an attempt t o discrimi nat e eeat.nst one f?r'ffi of transport W•.)Ul d nOt 
I 

hav~:: f al;l.en within t he scope of the AITt!'IA umond.me.nt. Never thel ess, 

he woul d not . prees that point, ae he under stood that it wa s not the 

i ntent i on of the G?verl"'.ments repreoented at the Conference t o impose 

special customs , health, police , .::>r civil measures for the purpose of 

discriminating agatne t r oad trans9ort . 

Mr . BJZZI -QUATRINI (Aust ria) associ ated himself wi t h the 

remarks of the AIT/FIA representat ive . 

/The Committee 



E/CONF .8/C.I/SR.4/Rev.l 
Pat:,e 5 

The C0:mmittee expressed .\:l~imous e.p:eroval of the -:>r i.g!.nal 

draft of :ea.ragraph 1 of Artic?._le 3, s).lhject to its eventual mod : fi.c.a ti_on 

l n Lhe li;~t •)f f urther die~uesto,g of t;he Unit.ed Stat es amendtne nt the~. 

Mr . PANTELIC (Yugoslavia) soid hi s ~ele3at Lon had cnbml. tted 

an enendment .(Document E/CONF .8/30, page 2) t o ~:ub -para3.ra~h (t ) r:>f 

paragraph 2 in •)rder to ease the poei t '·.on of countries 'l.n which tl1ere 

were n ') pr~vate a.eaociationa for iaauil'l8 customs passes . 

After some discuss i :)n, . it eruerp,ed that t he r3enera l feel ;?B.... of the 

Q:!!!!!!!.1 t t ee -was that the w.Jrd " organization" in the oric inal text •) t' 

sub -pe.ragra.ph (b) of paragraph 2 of Art icle 3 c·')vered l,oth private and 

official or semi -offi ci a.l bodies , and th3.t the Yu,:j'J ~!l&.v amend!llent was 

theref ore unnecessary. 

Mr. PANTELI C (Y,tc')slavi a.) v:i.thru:ew his amendment. 

Mr. BANERJI (India.) th:mght t.he.t. t.he viords '' to ·whtch the 

vehicle is pr oceeding", in aub -pe:agraph (b) of ps::-agre.ph 2, called 

f or oorne olar i.fica.ti.on. What would be the post ti :m of a vehi cl e ,.h ich, 

f or example , began its journey in the Un i t ed Ki ngdoDl and r eturned to 

t hat countr;-r after making a tour of the C:)nt tnent ? 

~~ . ASHFORD (United Ktnsdom) replied t hat t he oreant zat t on of 

euch country through which the vehicle passed would be res?ons lble for 

the payment of any 0utstanding c·o..lstoms dllt ieo in t hat c.')1J.ntry. 

However, each of those organizations w.Juld be :rur ther covered by a 

guarantee from the vehicle ' s co';lntry of origin. 

l-ir . BANi!~JI (IP..d.ia) had no d•Jabt. t nat the explanatton aupplied 

by the United Kingd·')m representat i ve l lf;.S c~rrect J but thought the 

drafting of the clause in question sh:mld be im1n·oved. 

Mr . A2KOOL (Lebanon) thousht the drafting d l f f icul ty t .') which 

attenti.on had. been drawn by the I~dte.n r epresentative had ru.::J::::oe 

proba bly aris en from tho use of t he word " proceeding" . It might 'be 

better to say " of the coun t ry which the vehicle enters" in pla ce of the 

W•:>rds "of the country to which the vehicle is proceeding". 

hlrr . FORT!IOMME 



E/CONF .8/C.I/SR.4/Rev.l 
Pege 6 

wor d ing f or cub-paragraph (b) of purat;:r·a.ph 2: "The Contrc:.cting 

St.a tea c-:>ns i der as a guarantee oonf:>rming t o the req_u irements of 

this Arti cle the guarantee of an organizat ion of t he country to which 

the vehicle t r:~ proceed ing etc •.•.. 11 

Secondly , some clarificati on of sub-paragraph (a) was necessary 

since , acc'Jrd tng to the Fr ench te.x:t, i t was t he impor t t axes on any 

mot.:>:;.' veh~cle which were d\.le and. payable within the countr y in which 

such charges migh t be inmtrred .• wher eas the English text might be 

i.nterpreted as mean'l.ne, that it was the gener£41 bond. whtch was d.ue 

e..nd payable . 

The meeting roee e,t ·l2 . :)0 ·r) . m. 




